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LAW OFFICES

DORIS L. SASSQWER, P.C.

283 SOUNDVIEW AVENUE ¢ WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 106086 * DINDD7-I677 » FAX: 914/684-6554

November 2, 1990

Clerk of the Court
Appellate Division

Third Department

Box 7288, Capitol Station
Albany, New York 12224

ATT: Michael J. Novack, Esq.
Clerk of the Court

RE: Castracan v. Colavita

Index No. 6056/90

Dear Mr. Novack:

The Order of the Court made herein, dated October 30, 1990,
allows the twelve Respondents, represented by eight separate law
firms, two months from the time that I served them with
Appellants' Briefs and Record on Appeal to file their Briefs.
Only ten days were given to Appellants to reply. This is
additionally onerous since those ten days fall during the
Christmas holiday season and include only six working days.

I do believe Appellants should be allowed ten days to respond to
each Brief--for a total of eighty days--which, coincidentally,

would be the equivalent time in toto to that accorded to:
Respondents' counsel, i.e., two months.

The Court's denial of the preference relief, which was intended
to expedite the hearing of the case before Election Day, seems to
support the opinion that there is no pPrejudice to anyone by
fixing a schedule which sets arguments in 1991--be it the January
Term or the March term. We, therefore, request that the time for

Parenthetically, that would permit the possibility of amicus
curiae briefs by the various bar associations, who would then

have sufficient time to make appropriate application, as well as
serve and file thenm.
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ce:
- John Ciampoli, Esq.

Thomas J. Abinanti, Esq.

Westchester County Attorney

Scolari, Brevetti, Goldsmith & Weiss, p.c.
Hall, Dickler, Lawler, Kent & Friedman
Guy T. Parisi, Esq.

Aldo v, Vitagliano, Esq.

Hashmall, Sheer, Bank & Geist, p.c.
Sanford s. Dranoff, Esq.

New York State Attorney-General




